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January 15, 1988

File: JLM-34-WF

Re: State I Gas Com #2
Eumont-Yates-Seven Rivers-QN

Q§

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Attention: Jerry Sexton

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company
P. 0. Box 4072

Odessa, Texas 79760

SV

The above mentioned well was shut-in on December 31, 1987, for being

overproduced by six times its allowable.

The lease agreement on this

well does not have a shut-in provision and must be produced at least
five days per month. We request your permission to produce the well
at a reduced rate of approximately 60 MCF per day for five days a
month in order to fulfill our lease obligation.

Very truly yours,

94 Pl
J. L. MUNGLE

District Administrative Supervisor
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